THE SCHOOL DISTRICT OF OSCEOLA COUNTY, FLORIDA

SCHOOL BOARD MEMBERS
District 1 — Jay Wheeler
407-973-4141
District 2 — Kelvin Soto - Chair
407-361-2462
District 3 — Tim Weisheyer
407-361-0235
District 4 — Clarence Thacker
407-870-4009
District 5— Ricky Booth — Vice Chair
407-870-4009

817 Bill Beck Boulevard * Kissimmee* Florida 34744-4492
Phone: 407-870-4600 * Fax: 407-870-4010 * www.osceola.k12.fl.us

Superintendent of Schools
Dr. Debra P. Pace

Business Advisory Board Meeting

Bill Collins Conference Room
Administrative Complex
817 Bill Beck Boulevard

Kissimmee, Florida

Wednesday, March 22, 2017
7:30 A.M.

Approve Minutes of February 22, 2017

Review Impact Fee & Sales Tax Report

Budget Update

Facilities Update

Next regular meeting: Wednesday, April 26, 2017 @ 7:30 a.m. in the
Bill Collins Conference Room

agrwpnE

Student Achievement — Our Number One Priority
Districtwide Accreditation by the Southern Association of Colleges and Schools
An Equal Opportunity Agency


http://www.osceola.k12.fl.us/

Page 1 of 14

Business Advisory Board Minutes
February 22, 2017

Members Present: Charlie Rogers, Turner Wallis, Mel Welch, Shawn Hindle, & Stacy McCland

Members Absent: Grant Lacerte, & Robert Bass

Others/Guests:  Debra Pace, Sarah Graber, Marc Clinch, Migdalia Gonzalez, Rhonda Blake, Mark Lockard, Carrie Whaley, Frank

Kruppenbacher, Pat Alderman, & Maribel Vallellanes

Mr. Rogers called the meeting to order.

Introductions

Minutes
The minutes from the January 25, 2017, meeting were approved with all ayes.

Elect Chair & Vice Chair
Mel Welch made a motion for Charlie Rogers to continue as Chair with a second by Stacy McCland. Approved all ayes.
Turner Wallis made a motion for Mel Welch to continue as Vice Chair with a second by Stacy McCland. Approved all ayes.

Impact Fee and Sales Tax Reports
Ms. Vallellanes reviewed the Impact Fee & Sales Tax Reports as of December 31, 2016.

Impact Fee Revenues Impact Fee Expenditures Impact Fee Credits
Collections were about $17.1M Approx. $3.5 spent for FYD Approx. $4.6M outstanding

Approx. $1.2M increase from last yr. this time Most for HS School-Boggy Crk Area & Debt Srv.  Most with Avatar
Projection - $34.2

Infrastructure Sales Surtax Revenue Infrastructure Sales Surtax Expenditures (1/4 cent)

Collections approx. $6.6M Approx. $1M spent for FYD
$13.2M Budget Most to Debt Service

School Capital Outlay Surtax Expenditures (1/2 cent)

December Expenditures: $142,644
Carpet Replacement: HZMS; CYES; & PAFA

Half-Cent Sales Tax was effective Jan. 1%t - Receive funds in March

Budget Update
Ms. Graber stated the Governor’s budget indicates a 3% increase. However, hopeful to at least receive same amount as prior
year.

Superintendent

Dr. Pace stated a RFP has been requested for the Impact Fee Study. She stated there have been requests for exemptions (low
income/short term rentals). With continued growth, funding is our greatest challenge. Ms. Graber recently was in Tallahassee to
relate our district’s situation.

Facilities Update

Mr. Clinch introduced Mr. Mark Lockard, who is the new director of design & construction. Mr. Lockard shared his background
and qualifications. Mr. Clinch presented an updated Power Point presentation on the district’s facility projects sharing specific
information relating to MAES, SCMS & the new Middle School “AA” (Harmony). Mr. Clinch gave an update on the various
construction/planning projects, status, and timelines and anticipated completion dates.

Mr. Hindle asked about using impact fee monies for these projects. Ms. Graber stated the district would be using the Capital
Outlay Surtax (1/2-cent sales tax).

BAB Meeting Dates

The Business Advisory Board has agreed to meet the 4th Wednesday of every month for their monthly meeting. The next

meeting will be held on Wednesday, March 22, 2017 @ 7:30 a.m, in the Bill Collins Conference Room.




Page 2 of 14

|ENIIDY , o

Ajuno) ejoaasQ pue ‘pnojd “1s jo AlD ‘eawwissiy jo A1) syl Aq paatsdal suodas uo paseq paindwod se sjuun Jo J3quin,

£8€ 599°s 8%0°9 syuun Apwes-ning
ET0T 096t €L6'S SaWOoH 3|IqoN
Srv'T S| zoL's S | LvT'OT S sawoyumoy 13 Ajiwe4 3|8uls
aseanu| stoz/Lz/L st0z/Lz/L Buljamaq jo adAL
03 Joud ETVGEITE |

sajey 924 eduw) [euoiyeanpy

Jeaj |easty

L102/1€/T Buipua pouad ay) Jo4
anuanay 324 Pedw

pieog Alosiapy ssauisng J0as

%ZE0- ajew3sa paisnipe jo afejuadsad e sy
(v60'sTT)  $ :(l1epoys)/ssaaxa payalold
Zv8'799'sE 5U01323||0J JUBLIND UD PIsEq aNUaAJ pazljenuuy
168'v£8'6T $ LTOZ/TE/T 40 SB aNUIAJY [eENdY
|eny
9E6'LLL'SE S LTA4 - 3nuaAay pajewns3 paisnipy
Juawisnipy papuawwolay gyg
9€6'LLLSE $ 3NU3ARY Pa3seda oy 11a8png |euly
123png
LT0Z ‘0€ aunr m:_u_:u dea) |edsi4 104
90°C 168'v£8'6T  $ | LET'Y SEL'ZI6'EE  $ | £98'C | TST'SPT'EZ  $] 0042 8L6'219'TZ  $ V101
6T 6LE'988'E LEE SSL'E6V'T 82z €67'0v6'T «x3UN[
8V v66'016'C 144 69TVEL'T €87 68E'861C Aew
N 9€€ TET'080°E ez | 766'88LT TO€ vpS'202' ] ludy
~ |ste YOE‘080°E €8 6TLT6ET SvZ v79'698'T yasew
EVE 08798 s9t 8Z0'6SE'T L91 bZL'9TS'T - Asenigay
8T 6€5'99L'C 987 8L2'9v2'T 65T 9T0°00E‘T €91 | ¥08S8T'T Asenuer|
6TE ¥06'888'C 09€ | OVY'LY0'E €07 086'8€9'1 102 | vES'L95T Jaquiadag
L1E TTE'9ST'E 444 | 60S's8Y'E 182 Tr9'syi'e (434 | ZTL'8Y8'T 13qUWAAON
19¢ 9Y9'9€S'T £8€ | 1Z8'T16'C 80€ ¥£9'915'C 34 | VBL'E6L'T 13qoR0
SEE | BST'LLTE 8SE | EPS'VBET pEeT 7es'788' 434 ETL'616'T - 1aquiaidas
T0€ | OY¥'vL8'T £ST | E9Y'LY8T vET LTL'9Y0'T 861 | 607°069'T ysndny
334 ‘988'vLv'T s est £90'891'7 s | stz 8z8'Ty8'T S| 8€T | 8Y9'6L8T S Aing
SUUN | anuaAay syun | anuanay syun anuanay syun | anuanay HLNOW
L10Z - 9102 9102 - ST0Z ST0Z - ¥102 $10Z - £10Z

AJ03SIH JeaA-924Y] puE JUBLINY :3NU3A3Y 334 Pedw




Page 3 of 14

LT0Z/1€/1 8uipua pouiad ay3 104
sainjipuadx3y aa4 Joedw
pJeog Aosinpy ssauisng H04s

862°696°L S| T68'2LE'9T S| 0€6'9se’'6T S| 989'496vT ¢ V101
SEV'ELY'E S| 80€ZE6'E  $ | S6E'STS'S S| £90'906°€ S 1J3Y3Q |e303gNS
S629T UOI1BAOUIY 8-) 3PISISIM
€0L'vL 0002 S9v'LE uoneindiyuolay aseds Alejuawa|3 asuung
v19'0Y suoieAouay
1€6'60C . uonippy Suip |ooyas YdiH euerulod
SvT's ealy Auowuey - vy a|ppIn
. [ 89/°91 i . pueq
vEV'TSS uofieingiyuoday adeds [00YIS 3|PPIA 23WWISSTY
- z08‘cet uoieindiyuoday adeds [00YIS J|PPIAl UOZIIOH |
| ET9'EVY'T v16°9vL ey }93.) A330g - |00yds YSiH
uonippy duim Aseyuawa)jg aai) AJoydIH
 6TE'68 0£9'8Y6 661'598't . uonIppY SUIM [004dS Y8iH AuowieH
EET'9EY 9£7'89C uoneingyuodsy aseds ale|pawialul AIaA0ISIg
58769 LoY'ET uoneindyuolay aseds Alejuawa|3 Inu3say)d
790°89%'E uonIppy 8uim Alejuswalg snuany |eljua)
YT2'€92 669'v€9 LST'EVE uoneindiyuoday adeds gy uoLIGI|)
668'69¢ ST8'9/ uollppY 3uip [00yas ydiH uoneiqa|a)
GET'86Y sasng
3Yl1I0
gzv'eeo’ ﬁ S|siz'gos's S g.ﬁmom.w S | zss'sst. S 9I1M35 193Q
A a‘ T .H«; —— %L. . ,wm‘.w. e -OH..Q:.} 3 ey ar.bl. : E@Eﬁ.ﬂ.—.ﬂuﬁm




Page 4 of 14

ELV'E0S'Y S | zzz'zes‘oz S | $69'580°sT S vioL
79T°€98°'T 8EBIETT 000000y ag43 a3p1y esol4
TTE0V9'C S | ¥8E'sv6'S S | S69585°8 S

aduejeg

polU2apay

penss| junowy

Jejeay

LT0Z/1€/T Buipua pousad ay3 Jo4
s}ipaJ) 324 pedw| Suipueising
pieog Alosiapy ssauisng 30q4s



Page 5 of 14

|[ENIDY,,

ST0Z - 102

%L0°S ajewnysa paisn(pe jo adejuadiad e sy
TSS'€L9 S :(11eJ3140Ys)/ssadxa paydaloid
8/9'GSAET SUO01129]|02 JU3JINI UO PIseq ANUIASL Pazijenuuy
ZI8'0ort's LTOZ/TE/T JO SE aNuU3AlY |en)dy
|en3oy
9ZT'Z8T'ET S LTA4 - @nuanay pajewnys3 paisnlpy
- juaunsnipy papuswwoday gyg
9ZT'Z8T'€ET S 3NUIARY PaISeIaI04 :398png |eulq
198png
LTOZ ‘O€ aunf 3ulpu3 1ea |edsi] 404

ZIBOVI'S S| SLz'TLL'zt  $| evL'6eT'TT S| 0LL°009°0T S V10l
SEV'Y68 S8ZTLIT TEL'SST'T . «aunf
98€620'T L92'866 96L816 Aenw
SPL'8SS'T 18Y'8vy'T | 995°20€T . udy
SZ9'670°'T 089'9S6 SPT's88 yasely
B vve'696 | 6S7'eL8 Tr8'EES . Asenigay
786'77S'T €86'SSY'T ZLO'69ET TY9'LTZ'T “Asenuer
L60°8T0T 90LT€6 €SEVI8 6L9'T6L SELVERETq]
LY8'0Z6 728106 791'vZ8 068'£8L 13qWIan0N
875'SSZ'T 9ET VYT 695'€60'T €L4'756 13qo1Q)|
7SS'LY6 67E'L98 8/9'T¥8 9L6'V8L laquiaydag
LY6'9%0'T S08'7L0'T 20006 TYE'srs . 1snsny|
658'8ZV'T S | 658606 S| €E16'8€8 S | 16€°02T S Ainr

LT0Z - 9102 910Z - STOZ v10Z - €102 HLNOW

L10Z/1€/T Buipua pouad ayj Jog
9NUAA3Y XEeLINS S3|eS 3JnNJiseju|
pieog Alosinpy ssauisng H0as




Page 6 of 14

9ET'SET'T S | ¥SO'0EL0T S | Zre‘TIPS0T S| LIV'PLT'ET  § V101l
60L°6LT S | 7sS'8¥8'E S | SST'60€°E S [ 599'8¢6's S 113410 |e301gNS
000°LT uolje|[eIsu] yaay
ST ageureiq ays
685 LTEL ageusig
6TLST 13A0) apeys
0€T9 680°€9L s123ndwo?) |00yYds
- . S90‘€ 0Lv'v00‘T Suiyooy
056291 €29'v22'T £0£'557'T 6.6'T87'T 10119y
559 0£0'ZS - juieday/nieday
. L9T'9LE €69'8YS $3|qeHO  aseydingd/iuay
- . v7€0'6VT 660879 suoleAOUDY
i v7T'88Yy L78'60C TeTL9T - Suijapowsay
i €€6'€0T . wa)sAS |eAaLIaY BIPAN
€25'61 00£'8 AouURY/Auey
7089 8unysn
00v‘e 00v's aseyding pueq
I 110692 Juswade|day/ieday Jeay
¥09'95 doon ulepy auai4/siuelpAy al4
. GE09 juawdinb3
9LT'T (3397 ASojouyda] p3
L£0'20T 30B4INS3Y 107 Sujied/Aemaniiq
SSE'Y 0St'0LE'T SUONIEIIUNWIWIO)
¥09'6 $ | 90v'9T s3uipjing
9vE'6CT suoleAOUSY WooJyleg
7Sv'99¢ S | e6L'9te S | 8€£°889 S saiyDe4 23| YIy
113410
LTY'SS6 S | Z0s‘1889 S | L8TTET'L S RATAS T4V ANEES R ERINEISTEY!

T _mwm_“_

=7

Aio3siH ._mMr 33Jy] pue

e

juaun) :sainypuadx3 xey sajes

e

L102/1€/1 Buipua pouad ay3 104
(3u3) /1) seanypuadx3 xeuns sajes ainjoniiselyu|

pieog Alosiapy ssauisng J0ds



Page 7 of 14

€18'8S0'T  $ V101
v09°€19 ainyonuysesyul ASojouyda)
6TL'6Y B Aseyuawa)3 aumdan
129'0S . |00Y3S YSIH Auow.ey
ozr'se Asejuawia|g jesyua)
18478727 8-) uonelqa|a)
T _ :Sunuieq
LET'ST SHY aul4 40 Awapedy eueuIod
10422  |o0YdS 3|PPIN 23550004EN
'000°0ST Jooyas Asejuawa|3 ssaidAd
TLY'LS |00Y2S 3|PPIA UOZIIOH
6666 $ - Asejuawa|3 jenua)
:sjuawade|day 1adie)

[0Z-

edsiy

LT0Z/T€/T Suipua poliad ay3 Jog
(3u3) Z/1) sasnypuadx3 xeuns AejinQ |exde) jooyds
pleog AlosiApy ssauisng D0Qs



Page 8 of 14

apbpdn pibog AIosInpy ssauisng

LT0T ‘TT YN

Adpba7 b bulp|ing :10349H 03 POOLH W04

PLISI |O0YdS c_owUmO




vSL'zv/'s/$  dWO POl .
88G98E9FT (O Hd4) €49
881°00£'61%  :(lI”YS) zdg
96T'6£9'6 $  :(°HS) 149 .

Page 9 of 14

1S&'v£/'G LS H+oBpng o

1obpng/iso)

19Bpng Jepun /uQ

2upipaddy dueyisay / paddy qind,
swoiBo.d g yopoiddy |puonponpg Aunusd) |z
Ayppdny uounis JuspniS 000'S

s|pog paload jo Aupwwing




Page 10 of 14

LTOZ AInr :lenuelsgns
£10Z Ainr :jenueisqng
LT0Z AInr :jenueisgns
6T0C aunr ‘jenuelsqng

agL :[enueisqng
agl :Jenueisqns
agl :|enueisqns

TZ0Z aunf :[enueisqns
6T0Z aun( :|jeueisqns

M00SS —NOETS) aduey
(X058 - M055$) 28uey
(LTS - WS'TS) @8uey
INSES :398png 108l04d
(MSEZS —MOTS)

INZ LTS 393png “1us|
INS'TES :198png Jua|
WE'TZS :198png jua)

G'87S :193png 129/0.4d
INSZS 198png 103(0.d

(583278 3r3¥) 32304 *|day JooY 7
(SHMD 1B SINZH ‘831D ‘SINM) S3a3f0ud J9|I1YD
(8-8%SM 8 v-SNIA) S323l0ud "S1Ju0d3y deds 7

(AuowueH) vy 3|ppIA
s109foud |emauay |eyde) IsiA O€

ING'STS (s193foud g€) udisaq

[Emausy [eNdes
SIN PNO[J 1S
SW uyor uusg
S3 "9AY uesiyaIn
SUOIIEAOUSY 9AISUayaIdWo)
(@341 A1ox21H p|O) D Asejuswa|3
(puejs| uonesqsd)) vy Aseuawa)z

S|00y2S MaN

IN90TS (s108loud g) Suluue|d




Page 11 of 14

sAep iepua|es-gzT : |e09H IN0-350|) 193[01d — ¥20)) 1n0-3s0|)

qe7 )11 SHMD

103f04d a8euresq pjatd SH1D
'|day J01eA3|3 00T "UIWpY
s103(04d |emauay |eude) IsIA S

IN8'TS (s108loud g) 1n0-350|)

LTOT aunf ‘jenqueisqng MLETS 193png 33(0.d 4S009T ‘@snoyaiep 000 “Ulwpy
LT0Z AInr :jenueisqns MO0t (vs20) s1dalouq *|day jooy ¢

LT0TZ 14dy/£T0Z AInr :jernueisqns (MEE9S - STHS) a8uey (9-SH1D B €£-SHNd) S323[014d B1ju0day adeds 7
LT0OZ AInr :jenueisqgns INZS :393png 103lold  "ppy Sulp|ing woousse|) A101s-Z euelduIog

LTOZ AInr :jenueisgns (INS'TS - M198S) @8uey  (AdSa® 8¥12'SILH ‘SHNd) DUIT SUIAISS '3 UBYINY

8T0T aunr :jenueisqns IN88S :193png 123oud SH ealy )ea4) A330g
LT0T A\ :|ennuelsgng MSLTS 1193png 13(0ud woousse|) duiquinid 0J3L
(M0S9S - MES) a8uey s109(01d [emauay [exded s £

N6'T6S (s199[04d 8T) uonONIISUO)

IN0-3S0|) 1@ UOIIINIISUO)) Ul S1I3l0ud



00°0€6°0€9CS 1v1ioL

00°00Z°00£S$ S13]]1YyD U0l 00E-Z Y3m U0l 00g-Z dde|day ‘SH Aemaien |y
00°'0€6 'tSS SJ3]114D U031 00E-Z YIM U0l 00E-Z @oB|d3Y ‘SIAl UOZLIOH €
00'04£8°0v8% 43[]1YD U0l SZE-T Y1IMm U0l G9T-Z dde|day ‘@) uoneiqa|ad |z
00°'0€6 V1SS S43]]1YyD U0l 00E-Z Y1IM U0l 00E-Z I2e|day ‘SN sawwissy |

Page 12 of 14

s13f01d xe| s3|es 13||1Yy) J2wwns /102

90°16¥ZS S IVLOL
6S'6€L86C S juawade|day 1adie) ‘S3 eanuap|s
0T'29L°SLT S Juawade|day 1adue) ‘s3 aa4) AIoIH|p
S8'ereze S 101e|N33Y ainssaud J21eM ‘@) uonelqa|ad|s
E:u:w_m“—mm_ 00°'090°6 S sdeu] |eaiway) areuannlay ‘SN uozuoH|z
. xm.._. mm_mm 2598981 S dunuied 101491X3/101493U]| ‘Sl UOZLIOH [T
EmO..tmI syoalouad xe] sajes yeaug Sunds /102
€2°S89°L€9 ) AVLOL
00 vSTCT S Jieday 3unnysi 11440S ‘Suy auld euenuUlod|e
Zv'ZeES‘L6 S Juawade|day 1adie) ‘suy aul4 euepDUIOd(8
= = 8T'6TL O S 3unuied jousalu| ‘sg aunidapn|z
Ew mm -w“_.mvlo-—. _mu.on_- €9°0L¥°LS S juswsoe|day 19die) ‘SN UozIIoH|9
00'T¥8'6CT S Sunjuied 101421x3 ‘SH AuowueH|g
00°000°0ST S juawade|day 1adie) ‘s3 ssaidAd |y
00°000°SE S dunuied J01491x3 ‘S3 "9AY |esua)d|g
00°000°0T S juawade|day 19die) ‘S3 ey |ejuad |z
00°'896°86 S Sunuieq 101431x3 ‘@) uoneIqa|ad|T

spaloid xe] sajes ,1eis 321Ny, eaig AepijoH 9102

$103(0ud



Page 13 of 14

61, Aow 81, 2d £1,220

]
“ " ! “ m
i ) : i :
“ g ®spyd ! | 9spy4 . € ) )
I ) | . i
' ! .
uona|dwon UoHINHSUOD uBisag mE::.oE
|PIUDISANG

m_:uwr_umw>_mmmhmm<>mm_>A
EEoE-m”Nmmm;n_ﬁcoE-NH_Hmmm;&mﬁ:oE-mH“omm;n_co_pu:bmcoumEcoEn"mmmr_acm_mmo A
(z-G:lenouddy pieog ‘ZT-t:5uU01BIUSSAI ‘G- :3SI[}IOYS) £T-¥Z-T uo pairsod |euOISsajo.d usisaQ SIVIN <«

LT-/-€ uo|eroiddy pieog |00YdS PaAIddaL SINDS B SINFA ‘STVIA 104 S,Ip|eIse) <«

I TR ... L L B0 Lk ¥ el A S B e % N T N
TS T 2 el S Pl b 1L e o v i el e A - et iy Lidebme e !




Page 14 of 14

Adpba7 b bulp|ing :10319H 03 POOH W0l

uoISsSnasig pue sjuswwo)
s, Juspuajuniadng




	03.22.17 BAB Agenda
	Agenda
	Business Advisory Board Meeting


	Blank Pdf page
	Packet 1



